STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

Sevtember 4. 1991

Mr. John Corbett

Giant Exploration and Production Company
P. 0. Box 2810

Farmington. NM 87499-2810

Re: Evang: #1 . -DeB-04N 9
Dear Mr. Corbett:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production
referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

il gas
Mancos 75% 20%
Greenhorn etec. 25% 80%

QJncerP]v.
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Frank T. Ch . District Supervisor
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES D, ISION

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION )
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE -

September 4., 1991

Mr. John Corbett

3iant Exploration and Production Company
P. O. Box 2810

Farmington. NM B7499-2810

Re: Evans #1 D-5-24N-2W

Desr Mr. Corbett:

Your recommended allocation of commingled production for the
referenced well is hereby approved as follows:

oil gas
Mancos 75% 20%
Greenhorn etc. 25% 80%
Sincerely, S
gas
Frank T. Chafeéz. District Superwisor
. oa



GIANT

GIANT EXPLORATION AND
PRODUCTION COMPANY

PO. Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico
87499

505
326-3325

August 26, 1991

Frank Chavez

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Subject: Evans Well No. 1
Section 5, Township 24 North, Range 2 West
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Production allocation figures in accordance with Paragraph 3
of the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission Order R-9328
regarding the Evans Well No. 1 are supported by isolated
actual production of each zone, for a thirty day period.
After producing the Gavilan Greenhorn-Graneros-Dakota
Formation, production stabilized at 3 BOPD. The Gavilan-
Mancos Formation was isolated and production was stabilized
at approximately 9 BOPD. It was presumed that previous
independent production had not changed, therefore allocating
3 BOPD or 25% to the Gavilan Greenhorn-Graneros-Dakota
Formation and 9 BOPD or 75% to the Gavilan Mancos Formation.

If you have any further questions regarding our computations
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

John C. Corbett
Executive Vice President
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GIRNT

GIANT EXPLORATION AND
PRODUCTION

PO Box 2810

Farmington, New !

ATA99

September 3, 1991

&5
376-3325

Mr. Frank Chavez

Supervisor

NM 0il Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

Subject: Evans Well No. 1
Section 5, T24N, R2W
Rio Arriba Co., NM

Dear Mr. Chaves:

Production testing of the referenced well i
833 scf/Bbl for the Mancos and 1111 Scf/Bb

Greenhorn-Graneros-Dakota. 1In conjunction w
allocation formula previously sent to you,
or 2.5 Mcf/D of the gas is produced from the
or 10 Mcf/D comes from the Greenhorn-Grane

cr

3

If there are any further guestions concerning
please call me at 326-3325.

Very truly yours,

e Z ) - et
-\/'/’// - - . W

John €. Corbett
Executive Vice President

JCC:clm



GIANT

GIANT EXPLORATION AND
PRODUCTION COMPANY

PO. Box 2810
Farmington, New Mexico
87499

505
326-3325

July 2, 1991

Ernie Busch

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Subject: Evans Well No. 1

Section 5, Township 24 North, Range 2 West

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Busch:
In accordance with Paragraph 3 of the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission Order R-9328 regarding the Evans
Well No. 1 the following percentages are submitted in order
to determine the proper allocation of production to each
respective pool.

Gavilan-Mancos 75%

Gavilan Greenhorn-Graneros-Dakota 25%

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any
questions concerning this matter.

Very truly yours,

LA L ™

John C. Corbett
Executive Vice-President
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